MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF NOVEMBER 2. 1971

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT:

ANDERSON KAEHLER

BANKSON HANSBRAUGH BAILEY COBLE

BROWN WASHOM CANTRELL WILLIAMS

## COUNCILMEN ABSENT:

NONE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF OCTOBER 19, 21 and 26, 1971 WERE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL. IT WAS NOTED THAT ON OCTOBER 19 MEETING COUNCIL TOOK ACTION ON A SERVICE STATION TO BE LOCATED AT 7TH AND MINERAL AND THIS WAS AN ILLEGAL ACTION AS THIS AREA NEEDS TO BE REZONED BEFORE ACTION CAN BE TAKEN, THEREFORE, IT WAS NOTED TO BE STRICKEN FROM THE MINUTES. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE MINUTES BE APPROVED AS CORRECTED. MOTION CARRIED.

THE FOLLOWING NAMES WERE GIVEN FOR THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION:

- 1. REV. THOMAS, 4 YEAR TERM, MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER THAT THIS APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. MOTION CARRIED.
- 2. PAUL ROWAN, 3 YEAR TERM, MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN COBLE THAT THIS APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. MOTION CARRIED.
- 3. CHARLES SCHWARTZ, 2 YEAR TERM, MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN CANTRELL THAT THIS APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. MOTION CARRIED.
- 4. LLOYD EDWARDS, 2 YEAR TERM, MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER THAT THIS APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. MOTION CARRIED.
- 5. WALTER FANNING, I YEAR TERM, MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS THAT THIS APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. MOTION CARRIED.
- 6. JACK CARLISLE, 2 YEAR TERM, MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN COBLE THAT THIS APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. MOTION CARRIED.
- 7. FRANK TACKETTT, I YEAR TERM, MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN COBLE THAT THIS APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: COUNCILMEN BROWN, COBLE AND KAEHLER. NAYS: COUNCILMEN ANDERSON, BAILEY, BANKSON, CANTRELL, HANSBRAUGH, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. MOTION DID NOT CARRY.
- 8. ROBERT HARDWICK, I YEAR TERM, MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT THIS APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. MOTION CARRIED.

REV. THOMAS ADVISED COUNCIL THAT HE WOULD CALL A MEETING OF THE MEMBERS TOGETHER TO ELECT OFFICERS AND REPORT AT THE NEXT COUNCIL MEETING.

REPRESENTATIVES FROM FARM HOME ADMINISTRATION WERE PRESENT AT THE MEETING. THEY POINTED OUT THAT FIFTEEN HUNDRED PEOPLE HAD LEFT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF KANSAS OVER A TEN YEAR PERIOD. HE ALSO POINTED OUT THAT 100 NEW HOMES HAD BEEN BUILT IN CHEROKEE COUNTY AND HE WISHED TO WORK WITH THE CITY OF GALENA AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL TO OBTAIN EXTENSION OF THE CITY SERVICE, ANNEXATION AND ETC.

REPRESENTATIVES FROM DOANES FOOD PRODUCTS COMPANIES WERE PRESENT AT THE MEETING. THEY BROUGHT OUT THAT THE KANSAS HEALTH DEPARTMENT NOTIFIED THEIR COMPANY IT WAS NOT IN COMPLAISANCE WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF WATER POLLUTION. HE PROPOSED TO SEPARATE THE MATTER AT THE PLANT AND INSTALL A 2 INCH LINE, AT THEIR EXPENSE, ALONG WITH A LIFT STATION AND RUN THE LINE TO THE CITY SEWER SYSTEM AT A COST OF \$100,000 PLUS \$50.00 PER MONTH AND THEY WOULD RUN TEST THROUGH THEIR LAB ON OUR SEWER SYSTEM AT NO CHARGE. IT WAS POINTED OUT THAT OUR ENGINEER SUGGESTED THAT A FEE OF \$100.00 PER MONTH AND A QUARTERLY ANALYSIS OF OUR SEWER SYSTEM BE CHARGED TO DOANE FOOD PRODUCTS COMPANY. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRUAGH THAT A FEE OF \$100.00 PER MONTH AND A QUARTERLY ANALYSIS BE CHARGED TO DOANE FOOD PRODUCTS COMPANY. MOTION CARRIED. THIS WAS IN AGREEMENT WITH THE DOANE REPRESENTATIVES AND THEY WOULD COMPLY WITH OUR DESIRES.

MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF NOVEMBER 2, 1971

PAGE 2

A REQUEST FOR A MOBILE HOME PERMIT FOR LORA BERRY TO BE PARKED ON EAST 19TH STREET, LAND OWNED BY FRANK DILLION. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER THAT THE PERMIT BE GRANTED. MOTION CARRIED.

A REQUEST FOR A CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE BY CARROLL ROGERS, 1601 LINCOLN DRIVE, TO OPERATE AT 516 MAIN KNOWN AS "BILL'S POOL HALL". MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT THE LICENSE BE ISSUED. MOTION CARRIED.

AN ORDINANCE PERTAINING TO THE CITY MARSHALL SALARY TO BE REDUCED TO \$550.00 PER MONTH WAS PRESENTED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: COUNCILMEN ANDERSON, BROWN, KAEHLER, BANKSON, HANSBRAUGH AND COBLE. NAYS: COUNCILMEN WASHOM, BAILEY, WILLIAMS AND CANTRELL. UPON THE SECOND READING OF THE ORDINANCE MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: COUNCILMEN ANDERSON, BROWN, KAEHLER, BANKSON, HANSBRAUGH AND COBLE. NAYS: COUNCILMEN WASHOM, BAILEY, WILLIAMS AND CANTRELL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT THE THIRD AND FINAL READING BE APPROVED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: COUNCILMEN ANDERSON, BROWN, KAEHLER, BANKSON, HANSBRAUGH AND COBLE. NAYS: COUNCILMEN WASHOM, BAILEY, WILLIAMS AND CANTRELL. MAYOR MURRAY INFORMED COUNCIL THAT SINCE THE POLICE COMMITTEE AND FINANCE COMMITTEE HAD NOT BEEN CALLED TOGETHER AS A GROUP AND SINCE HE HIMSELF HAD NOT BEEN INFORMED ABOUT THE PROPOSED REDUCTION OF SALARY HE VETOES THE ORDINANCE.

COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS SUGGESTED THAT THE COMMITTEES MEET TOGETHER OVER ANY PROBLEMS EXISTING WITHIN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED THE APPLICATION FOR MUNICIPAL JUDGE BOB L. SHEARS. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: COUNCILMEN ANDERSON, BAILEY, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. NAYS: COUNCILMEN BANKSON, BROWN AND KAEHLER. MOTION CARRIED. A LETTER OF RESIGNATION FROM MUNICIPAL JUDGE JOHN R. MCKAY WAS PRESENTED TO COUNCIL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANS\_BRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN COBLE THAT THE RESIGNATION BE ACCEPTED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: COUNCILMEN ANDERSON, BANKSON, BAILEY, BROWN, CANTRELL, KAEHLER, HANSBRAUGH, COBLE, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS.

COUNCILMAN ANDERSON INFORMED THE GOVERNING BODY THAT THE TALK PERTAINING TO DRUG ABUSE ON NOVEMBER II HAD BEEN CHANGED AND WAS TO BE HELD AT THE ASSEMBLY OF GOD CHURCH ON THAT SAME DATE AT 7:30 p.m.

MAYOR MURRAY INFORMED COUNCIL THAT MEMBERS OF HUD AND ENGINEER C. B. SIMMONS WOULD BE PRESENT THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 1971 AT 1 P.M. FOR A PRELIMENARY CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL WERE INVITED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED THE THREE FOLLOWING NAMES TO BE HIRED BY THE CITY UNDER THE EMERGENCY EMPLOYMENT ACT AND THEIR WAGES TO BE PAID FROM COUNTY FUNDS. JAMES SHEARS, GERALD BEDELL, JERRY JENKINS. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN COBLE THAT THE THREE NAMES BE ACCEPTED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: COUNCILMEN ANDERSON, BANKSON, BAILEY, BROWN, CANTRELL, KAEHLER, HANSBRAUGH, COBLE, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT THE CITY COMMISSIONER CLEAR OFF THE CORNER OF 13TH AND HARVARD AND THE COST INCURED BE LEVIED AGAINST THE TAXES OF THE PROPERTY OWNER. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT WALTER WEBB BE NOTIFIED TO CLEAR AWAY TREES AND DEBRIDE AT 418 W. EMPIRE STREET AND AFTER 10 DAYS THE COMMISSIONER CLEARS THE TREES. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT THE APPLICATION OF PATRICK COLLINS FOR NIGHT PATROLMAN BE ACCEPTED AFTER PROOF OF TERMINATION OF HIS OTHER JOB. MOTION CARRIED.

MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF NOVEMBER 2, 1971

CITY CLERK

PAGE 3

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS THAT MELVIN FRY RESIDENCE WAS NOT IMPROVED THAT THE CITY MARSHALL HAVE A WARRANT FOR HIS ARREST. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE CITY MARSHALL COLLECT ALL UNPAID OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES TO DATE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS THAT THE CITY CLERK MADE A COUNCIL PAYROLL IN ONE CHECK PAYING THE COUNCIL IN ONE CHECK. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN COBLE THAT THE POLICE JUDGE REPORT FOR OCTOBER IN THE AMOUNT OF \$1,502.00 BE ACCEPTED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

ORDINANCE #661 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$6,439.26 WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT ORDINANCE #661 BE APPROVED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN ANDERSON THAT THE MEETING ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

JACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

B. JOE LATURNER,